

[REDACTED]

From: [REDACTED]
Sent: 11 November 2024 09:42
To: [REDACTED]@gwent.police.uk>
Subject: FW: ChiefsNet 11/1 - Vehicle Crime: Recording of All Stolen Vehicle Reports via the Police National Computer

Hi [REDACTED]

There is a bit of history to this.

I started to assist PNC in August and took over in Sept when I established that FCR were placing the vehicles on as unconfirmed and tasking PNC via niche manually to confirm. [REDACTED]
[REDACTED] Also, if they do task due to backlogs in the dept the task is not dealt with for some time. This means after 42 days it drops off and there is a gap between it being unconfirmed and confirmed.

I thought this was an odd process so worked with FCR and the process has now changed. FCR place the vehicle on as confirmed from the offset and if it is found PNC will take it off. This is more efficient and also ensures that we have the markers in place with no gaps.

This went live on 14th Oct as the staff needed up skilling in FCR.

So all sorted.

[REDACTED]

From: [REDACTED]@gwent.police.uk>
Sent: 11 November 2024 09:32
To: [REDACTED]@gwent.police.uk>
Cc: [REDACTED]@gwent.police.uk>
Subject: FW: ChiefsNet 11/1 - Vehicle Crime: Recording of All Stolen Vehicle Reports via the Police National Computer

[REDACTED] – Can you provide a response to [REDACTED] re the below. Thanks.

From: [REDACTED]@gwent.police.uk>
Sent: 11 November 2024 09:17
To: [REDACTED]@gwent.police.uk>
Subject: ChiefsNet 11/1 - Vehicle Crime: Recording of All Stolen Vehicle Reports via the Police National Computer

Good morning [REDACTED]

Please see an update on ChiefsNet today regarding the PNC of vehicles.

There is a request for us to check within our force whether all stolen vehicle reports are recorded as “confirmed” as stolen within 24hrs and seek to address should this not be the case. This will ensure the PNC, third party data users and other agencies, such as DVLA, databases accurately reflect a vehicle’s stolen status.

